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Cherne, Curtis

From: Olson, Greg

Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 20132 26 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Cc: Williams, Brennon; 'Chris Paige'; Olson, Greg

Subject: RE' No drainage at the Enclave apartments at 9500 Osuna Road NE ABQ 87111
Attachments: F20-D024_Enclave Apts-Private Storm Drain pdf, F20D0024_GanadD_27JAN1995 pdt
Curtis,

| pulled the lile and reviewed the Drainage File F20-D024
The Grade and Drain plan was prepared by Jeff Mortensan & Assoc and Certified, As-Buiit in Jan 1995

The site 15 required to Detain flows at 13 1 ¢ts maximum
The plan utilizes three ponds in Landscaped areas, similar to the photo, plus three parking lot areas, each with an oritice plate in the associated drainage inlet

Attached 15 a schematic layout of their private, onsite system.
Calculations on file indicate that all of the ponds should drain within about an hour of the 100-year, 6-hour storm

The pond outlet pipe have pretty small, orifice plate outlets (e g - 2 25" x 2 25" up t0 4" dia.) to control the rate of release from the site |f the ponds are not draining, | suspect clogaing at the
outlets
Management at the complex should be able to rectity by cleaning the outlets

| went ahead and scanned the Cerntified Drainage Plan and put a copy in the folder on the K-dnve

Brennon & Mr. Page,
Hopefully this info addresses the issue.
It you have more questions, I'd be glad to help.

Thanks,
Greg Olson, PE
Planning/Hydrology
924-3994

From: Cherne, Curtis

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 3:09 PM

To: Olson, Greg

Subject: FW: No drainage at the Enclave apartments at 9500 Osuna Road NE ABQ 87111

Greg,
Please pull drainage file and see if this site is supposed to retan,

Thx,
Curtis

Ty - - L L PETE T T LR

From: Wilhams, Brennon

Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 2:07 PM

To: Cherne, Curtis

Cc: Wolfe, Bryan K.

Subject: FW: No drainage at the Enclave apartments at 9500 Osuna Road NE ABQ 87111

Curtis — Is this something you guys can address?

Sincerely,

Brennon Williams
Code Comphance Manager
Planning Deparument

City of Albuquerque

600 2" St. NW, Suite 500
Albuquerque, NM 87102
bowilhams{@cabq gov
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From: Chris Paige [mailto:cwpl124@gmail.com]

Sent: Friday, July 19, 2013 5:57 PM

To: Wilhams, Brennon

Subject: No drainage at the Enclave apartments at 9500 Osuna Road NE ABQ 87111

I'm not sure what department covers this issue, but there is absolutely no drainage at the apartment complex property at the above stated address. Isn't there a city ordinance
that covers these matters? Just wondering. Thanks.

7/24/2013
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a Planning and Zoning GIS Data - Microsoft Internet Explorer provided by DFAS/ISD (ZENWORKS)
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